DV/SA Grant RFP Question & Answers (Q & A’s)
Question #1:  Under Program Narrative, Management Structure; we ask for Conflict of Interest Statements every year from board members, is DCF asking for a new Conflict of Interest Statement stating no conflict of interest with DCF?  Does this require each board member to sign? 

Answer #1:  Yes, each board member must sign a new Conflict of Interest Statement.     
 Question #2(a):  Is it correct the funds and/or the grant funded programs are only available to non-TANF recipients with DV/SA experience as long as they are under 100% of poverty?

Answer #2(a):  Families and pregnant women with income below the 100% of Federal poverty level may receive short term non-recurrent benefits.  Other recipients of DV/SA may receive services as set forth in the RFP without regard to financial status.

Question #2(b):  Will Grantors be responsible for income verification for non-TANF recipients?

Answer #2(b):  Yes, Grantees will be responsible to assure short term non-recurrent funds are utilized for those families or pregnant women who meet the financial eligibility guidelines.  DCF can provide DV/SA Centers the Federal poverty guidelines per household size.
  
Question #3:  May the Grantor use funds for survivors of DV/SA that are under 100% of   

poverty  (I.e. relocation assistance, transitional housing, utility crisis) that are not 
referred by DCF?

Answer #3:  Yes, the Grantee may use short term, non-recurrent  benefits which are limited to families or pregnant women who have income under 100% of the Federal poverty limit.  
Question #4(a):  Has the process for referrals from DCF been determined?
Answer  #4(a):  KEESM 3330.9 provides guidance to DCF staff for referring DV/SA victims to local DV/SA Centers.  Best practice would be for each local DV/SA providers and local DCF offices to coordinate on referral processes for their areas.  Proposals 
should include copies of informational brochures, flyers, etc. that will be provided DCF offices.  Refer to page 8, Deliverables (A), (B). 
Question #4(b):  Would the Grantors services be mandatory for TANF recipients or voluntary?
Answer #4(b):  All services received by Grantees are voluntary.


Question #5: Could a voluntary Batterers Intervention Program (BIP) be considered safety planning, making it more likely for a family to stay together and succeed after the family has been identified the potential or history of DV? Our BIP program focuses on healthy relationships and victim safety, therefore could be a preventive measure as well as an intervention after a conviction of DV. 

Answer #5:  BIP may be considered as a qualifying service for TANF funding.  All proposals for services will be considered in the scope of the project and final determination of funding will be made by the review committee.    
Question #6:  We would like to put a job training in place for our shelter residents and open it up to other DCF consumers who have to overcome DV or SA barriers on their way to employment. Ideally, we would like to ask for funding for a job trainer. Is it more likely to receive funding if we suggest to be reimbursed based in the individual service given or if we ask for a part-time position to be funded (I think the part-time position would require less money)? 

Answer #6:  DV/SA Centers need to prepare and submit their proposals.  DCF will consider all proposals.  Proposals should indicate how you wish to provide job training and to whom.  In either situation, services provided to TANF and non-TANF individuals will need to be delineated and a cost analysis provided.   Please refer to the RFP for reference regarding which non-TANF individuals can be provided services to. 

Question #7:  Our program is tied to very strict confidentiality provisions by our other Grantors.   Can we be certain that the identity of the people we serve can be kept confidential? 

Answer #7:  All Federal funding requires the Grantor be allowed access to information for Auditing purposes.  DCF would not publicly identify individuals receiving DV/SA services.

Question #8:  Will DV/SA services staff required to be physically located/working within the local DCF office Monday thru Friday (8:00 AM to 5:00 PM), or can sub-contractor staff be located/working at sub-contractor office location?
Answer #8:  Staff may be located at the local DV/SA Center.  Proposals should indicate what services are to be provided and where.  
Question #9: Can food and beverage be purchased with grant dollars and served to participants attending financial literacy, parenting, conflict resolution and healthy relationship classes? If so, is there a cap (limit) of food & beverage expense per participant?
Answer #9:  No, no funds may be utilized for food and beverage.
Question #10: Can public bus passes or gas vouchers (up to $20 per household per class) be   purchased with grant dollars & provided to participants attending these classes so to ensure high rate of participation?

Answer #10:  Yes, funds can be used to purchase bus passes or gas vouchers for DV/SA survivors.
Question #11:  Can child care voucher (up to $50 per household per class) be purchased with grant dollars & provided to participants attending these classes so to ensure high rate of participation?

Answer #11:  Yes, funds can be used for child care vouchers for DV/SA survivors.    
 
Question #12: On page 6, short-term, it is noted that non-recurrent financial assistance may be provided to eligible participants (families with children & pregnant women).   Is there a limit (cap) per household on financial assistance provided?

Answer #12:  There is no dollar limit.  There is a four month assistance limit, and payments are to be utilized for a specific crisis or episode of need; and not to be used for ongoing need.  The limit on dollars available will be prescribed as per your grant request and the actual funding awarded.
Question #13: Can relocation assistance expenses include (1) rental of moving truck/moving 
                         company; (2) bus tickets to another town/city in state of Kansas for victim and 
                         dependent children to move to new home; and (3) car gas vouchers to move to 
                         new home in Kansas?
Answer #13:  Yes, all of these would be allowable as a short term, non-recurrent benefit.
Question #14: Is Transitional Housing defined at rental housing with payment not to exceed 


 three months of rent and/or deposit?

Answer #14:  Short term, non-recurrent benefits are limited to not more than 4 months.   
Question #15: Is Utility crisis defined as payment to avoid shut-off or to reconnect utilities?
Answer #15:  Yes, this would be allowable as a short term, non-recurrent benefit.
Question #16: Can we require the participant to set up utilities on an average monthly payment plan prior to receiving financial assistance?

Answer #16:  Yes, this would be acceptable.  Please indicate this in your proposal. 
Question #17:  Can we require the participant to complete the next scheduled financial literacy class before receiving financial assistance?

Answer #17:  Yes, this would be acceptable.  Please indicate this in your proposal.   
Question #18: Can we provide class participants material items (e.g. new baby clothes, small household appliances, gift cards etc.) as incentive rewards for completing classes, counseling sessions, etc.? (items will be provided by sub-contractor agency based on donations from general public, etc. – not grant funded).  
Answer #18:  Yes, this would be acceptable as this is outside the Scope of the Grant. 
Question #19: Our agency operates a licensed counseling program (MSW, LSCSW, LFT) (including pregnancy crisis adoption services). For uninsured participants, will the grant reimburse us for services provided in areas of healthy relationships, conflict resolution & anger management?

 
Answer #19:  TANF funds cannot be authorized for medical expenses.  Services outside the scope of medical case may be considered in plans.  Please include this in your Grant proposal.  
Question #20: Who is supervising the project at the Central Office and what is their approach?
Answer #20:  Sheila Hollis, EES Program Access Coordinator and Judy Kennedy, TANF Program Manager are responsible for monitoring the DV/SA programs, services and TANF policy.
Question #21: What information will be regularly expected, including what reports and forms?

Answer #21:  Please refer to Performance Measures and Deliverables in the DV/SA Grant RFP. 
Question #22: How will referrals happen?
Answer #22:  KEESM 3330.9 provides guidance to DCF staff for referring DV/SA victims to local DV/SA services.  Best practice would be for each local DV/SA providers and local DCF offices to coordinate on referral processes for their areas.  Your proposal should include copies of informational brochures, flyers, etc. that you will provide DCF offices.  Refer to page 8, Deliverables (A) (B).  
 
Question #23: Where will advocates be located and who will pay the costs?  Can the agency propose an Advocate to be located here at SAFEHOME to serve the eligible clients?

Answer #23:  Staff may be located at the local DV/SA Center.  Proposals should indicate what services are to be provided and where.  

Question #24: Will advocates have to monitor what survivors are doing and report back to DCF?  

Answer #24:  All Federal funding requires the Grantor be allowed access to information for Auditing purposes.  DCF would not publicly identify individuals receiving DV/SA services.
Question #25: What is the amount of funds available and what would you estimate the average amount to an agency might be?
Answer #25:  The Grant awards will be contingent on the number of agencies applying and their proposals.   
Question #26: What tool(s) and criteria would be used to determine the "effectiveness of services" and how invasive a process would this be? 
Answer #26:  This will be determined by the types of services provided.    
Question #27: Some services are mentioned in one part of the RFP and not in others: mediation, conflict resolution, financial literacy, causes of child abuse.  Not sure exactly which ones are necessary and required and which are merely suggestions.

Answer #27:  Grantees are to elect which services they will provide and submit their proposals of such and the particulars of how they will be provided. 
Question #28: What is the definition of sexual assault and how are services for this survivors provided for and what provision for them are in the RFP?   
Answer #28:  Domestic Violence and/or Sexual Assault refers to the victimization of a person with whom the abuser has or has had an intimate romantic or spousal relationship.  It includes violence against both men and women and may encompass unwanted or forced sexual activity, social/financial isolation, deprivation, physical, emotional and/or mental abuse.
Grantees need to include services available to DV/SA survivors in their proposals.  Refer to Program Philosophy regarding provision.  
Question #29: What is EES and TANF Program Manager oversight?  pg.6

Answer #29:  All Grants will be managed by Central Office.  These two positions are responsible for monitoring the DV/SA program, services and TANF policy. 
Question #30: Where is the advocacy component in the job or is it merely case management?

Answer #30:  Each Grantee is allowed to submit proposals as to how and what services they will provide.
Question #31: Confidentiality issues seem cloudy….am not sure VAWA components are guaranteed and would not be compromised.  

Answer #31:  DCF/EES is greatly concerned with DV/SA survivor’s safety and has included VAWA in its RFP.  However, all Federal funding is subject to Auditing.  DCF will safeguard all information pertaining to DV/SA services.  
Question #32: Staff position for data collection, performance measurement, and evaluation measures would seem necessary.  Would such a position be funded? 

Answer #32:  All proposals need to include staffing requirements as per Grantee’s applications for services.
Question #33: Page 8, A. States, “Provision of awareness, assessment, safety and referral information, options, and procedures to TANF recipients served under this Grant.  DV/SA Centers will work with local DCF offices and TANF Work Programs for assessment, training, or other services that are provided to TANF recipients.”   This language indicates DV/SA Centers will work with local DCF.  What if the organization applying for the grant is not a DV/SA center?  How would this provision apply in the case of a non-DV/SA center applying for the grant?

Answer #33:   Applicants are to be established and experienced in providing DV/SA services.  Applicants are to communicate a comprehensive approach in providing DV/SA service in a manner conducive to DV/SA survivors.  Applicants must demonstrate capacity to provide necessary services as it relates to the implementation of the program’s standards. 
 

Question #34: Page 8, States, “Proposals should designate which DV/SA Centers and identify which services are being applied for under this proposal.”  If an organization is not a DV/SA Center, is indicating the local DV/SA Center that we would encourage to refer clients to our services sufficient for meeting this requirement?  If not what is the State looking to be provided?

Answer #34:  Applicants are to be established and experienced in providing DV/SA services.  Applicants are to communicate a comprehensive approach in providing DV/SA service in a manner conducive to DV/SA survivors.  Applicants must demonstrate capacity to provide necessary services as it relates to the implementation of the program’s standards.
 

Question #35: Page 8, States, “Awards are subject to the availability of funds and any modifications or additional requirements that may be imposed by law.”  Is there a limit to the amount of funds that can be requested under this grant?  What are the total amount of funds statewide that will be granted through this project?
Answer #35:  The Grant awards will be contingent on the number of agencies applying and their proposals.   
 
Question #36: Page 9, Lists priority considerations that will be considered when making awards.  These considerations specifically mention the capacity and available resources of DV/SA centers.  Will DV/SA centers receive preference over community or faith-based organizations for these grant dollars?  Will a community or faith-based organization be able to overcome these stated preferences listed in the RFP?
Answer #36:  Faith-based organizations are encouraged to apply if established, experienced and currently provide DV/SA services.  
DCF will provide Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) funding to community not-for-profit or faith-based organizations that are established and experienced in providing DV/SA services.  Applicants must successfully communicate a comprehensive approach in providing DV/SA services in a manner conducive to DV/SA survivors in promoting safety planning, healthy relationships, responsible parenting, achieving self-sufficiency, obtaining gainful employment and family well-being regardless of their race, religion, color, national origin, disability or sex.  Grant proposals submitted must demonstrate the capacity to provide necessary services as it relates to the implementation of the program’s standards.
